



# VALENTINE O.

Community Manager | Discord moderator

+2348082387445

Onuohavitalis997@gmail.com



12, Lagos, Nigeria

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor of science**

University of Calabar

2020 - 2023

**Bachelor of marketing**

University of people

2022 - 2024

## EXPERTISE

Community management

Discord Moderation

Content marketing

SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGEMENT

Marketing

## LANGUAGE

English

French

## ABOUT ME

Im a community manager with 3 years of experience, i Set and implement social media and communication campaigns to align with marketing strategies. Providing engaging text, image and video content for social media accounts. Responding to comments and customer queries in a timely manner.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Jan 2022 - May 2022  
FundedNext prop firm  
Discord Moderator

April 2020 - Jan 2021  
Blvck Paris NFT  
Community Manager

2020 - 2021  
GOAT NFT  
Discord Manager

## REFERENCES

### Upwork

Link : <https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~01faa5f786d59670b5>

### LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/onuoha-valentine-b39748245?>

Link : [utm\\_source=share&utm\\_campaign=share\\_via&utm\\_content=profile&utm\\_medium=android\\_app](https://www.linkedin.com/in/onuoha-valentine-b39748245?utm_source=share&utm_campaign=share_via&utm_content=profile&utm_medium=android_app)

